
From: Horner, Trina 
Sent: 2/10/2011 11:42:27 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Redacted 
'terrie.prosper@cpue.ea.gov' (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: 100 Lists 

Yes, Terrie, I will give you a call. 

From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:38 AM 
To: 'Prosper, Terrie D.' <terrie.prosper@epuc.ca.gov>; Homer, Trina; 
Cc: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: 100 Lists 

Trina - will you handle this ? 

Redacted 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:01 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Horner, Trina 
Cc: Clanon, Paul 
Subject: 100 Lists 

Hi Brian and Trina, 

Paul shared with me that PG&E will submit to us more 100 lists on Friday. I'm hoping you can answer a 
few questions for us: 

1) What years do the lists cover - 2009 and 2008? 

2) Will the lists look similar to the last list you submitted and include a Status column? 

3) Is PG&E planning on releasing the lists to the public and posting them to its website as it did with the 
prior list that was released? 

4) Do you know what time we can expect the lists on Friday? 

Thanks! 

Terrie 

Terrie Prosper 
Director, News & Public Information Office 
California Public Utilities Commission 

SB GT&S 0643679 
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